

**MAIN CONCLUSIONS & ACTION POINTS –
 Forum-39 Open Session (Remote meeting)**

Agenda point	Conclusions / decisions / minority opinions	Action requested after the meeting
Item OS 1- Welcome and introduction		
Item OS 2 – Updates from the Forum/BPRS		
OS 2.1 Update on the scope of upcoming REF/BEF projects		<p>ECHA Accredited Stakeholder Organisations are invited to submit proposals for REF-12 project on REACH, CLP, PIC or POPs by 13 April 2022.</p> <p>ECHA Accredited Stakeholder Organisations are invited to submit BPR topics by April 2023</p>
OS 2.2 Projects and related activities finalised during 2021 OS 2.2.1 REF-8		
OS 2.2.2 ASOs Workshops related to the projects Customs 2, REF-7 and BEF-1		
Item OS 3 – Discussion topics proposed by ASOs		
OS 3.1 Enforcement of in-situ generated Biocides - European Ozone trade Association		<p>EUOTA is welcome to submit a list of duty holders or products which generate ozone in situ known to be breaching the BPR duties. This information should be submitted by end of January 2022</p> <p>BPRS will consider whether and how to take it forward and respond to EUOTA.</p>
OS 3.2 How would future enforcement activities work in practice: enforceability of broad restrictions and revocation of registration numbers - Cefic		
OS 3.3 Consistency of enforcement between Member States - Photoinitiator Platform		

**MAIN CONCLUSIONS & ACTION POINTS –
Forum-39 Open Session (Remote meeting)**

<p>OS 3.4 Consumer organizations as core partners in a zero-tolerance approach to non-compliance – BEUC</p>		<p>BEUC is invited to request national consumer organisations to liaise with the NEAs in their countries.</p> <p>Wherever possible, Forum members are invited to liaise with the national consumer organisations in their countries to discuss potential cooperation on national level</p> <p>Forum members are invited to provide feedback indicating potential for cooperation related in REF-10 as well as any potential challenges and solutions in cooperation with consumer organisations in gathering evidence for enforcement. Feedback should be submitted by mid-February 2022.</p> <p>Forum will discuss the feedback collected at its next meeting in March 2022 and respond to BEUC afterwards.</p>
<p>OS 3.5 Planning progress on Market Surveillance, from REACH4textiles project, to the CSS to Member States - Euratex</p>		<p>Forum members interested in joining the advisory board of the “REACH4textiles” project in their national capacity are invited to volunteer by the end of November 2021</p> <p>Volunteering members are invited to liaise directly with EURATEX and copy HET.</p>
<p>Item OS 4 – COM report on the REACH and CLP enforcement indicators</p>		